

# Aya Sa'adeh

Amman , Jordan | +962796771236  
Ayasadeh99@gmail.com | www.linkedin.com/ayasadeh97



## Professional Summary

A high-motivated English & German teacher with 3+ years of experience and passion for teaching students. Possess excellent communication and presentation skills and solid knowledge of teaching methods to ensure students are learning the instructional materials and enjoy classes. Energetic and approach person with a positive attitude.

### Professional strengths include:

- TESOL
- Strong work ethic
- Lesson planning
- Teamwork
- Communication skills
- Creativity
- Patience
- MS-Office

## Experience

**International Participatory School – Amman, Jordan**

**08/2023 - Present**

***IG English & Elementary Teacher***

- Use classroom technology to enrich the learning experience of all students.
- Teach allocated classes along with related planning.
- Assess, monitor, record and report on the work of students and provide feedback.
- Promote and safeguard the general wellbeing and safety of students.

**Oxford Schools - Amman, Jordan**

**09/2021 – 06/2023**

***Elementary English Teacher***

- Design creative and interesting lessons to enthuse students for learning and engage rounded students.
- Assess students' learning speed and style and prepare plans for improvement.
- Evaluate the performance and growth of students and impart relevant feedback.
- Excellent team work, willing to contribute significantly to the success of the goals.

**Platinum Academy - Zarqa, Jordan**

**08/2020 – 01/2021**

***German & English Teacher***

- Deliver German & English courses to students using interactive teaching methods.
- Plan and prepare intensive German & English languages lessons, assignments and instructional materials for students of different ages and levels.

**USAID & Nova Call Center- Amman, Jordan**  
**Sales & Customer Service Trainee**

**06/2019 – 08/2019**

- Possess the main skills to deal with customers expertly.
- Communicate with customers effectively in a courteous way.

## **Education**

**Bachelor's Degree in German & English Languages**  
University of Jordan – *Amman, Jordan*  
GPA : 3.72 , (Excellent)

**07/2020**

---

## **Courses & Workshops**

**TESOL**

**English for Teaching purposes**

**HR Management**

**Writing & Editing**

**Essay Writing**

**Sales & Customer Service**

***Journalism Skills***

***Time Management***

***Successful Broadcaster***

---

## **Languages**

**Arabic:** Native

**English:** Native-like

**German:** Very good

